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From: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:22 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Subject: OD survey assignment for AX 99225 - DOA:10/03/2019  OurRef:
NSV15900133/5G

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle 1 AXB922S
. Policy Number | AVMCSB0030701801 *"‘“’"‘C e A593SD0
i
Policy Excess - $ 1,500 (Allied World waived $ 0 ) {Innurad to pay $1,500 )
P : = S - " . s i
L N e : )
Sum Insured - Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : B.MW R1200 RT Manual / 2014
Name of Workshop I ' Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Lid
Contact Number ' 6281 6520 Ext 220
Person to Contact : Mr Raymond
Estimated Cost of repairs ! $18,548 45
g . Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
(x) insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(%) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Remarks
Regards, " k?,\ l({
\ - B\=N
Claims Division I 7 W

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which

it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 2:35 PM

To: Hew, LeeFong

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX 9922 S - DOA:10/03/2019  Our Ref:
NSV1900133/5G

Attachments: CSAWA19005492Gqd3.pdf; AX9922S photo.pdf

Dear Lee Fong,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of AX 99225,
Repair cost economical.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Kindly advise on the authorisation.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@[kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Hew, Lee Fong [mailto:LeeFong. Hew@awac.com| On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:22 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for AX 9922 S - DOA : 10/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900133/5G

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : AX 98225

Policy Number | AVMCSRO0030701201 “‘cg"d';‘:‘"‘ A593SD0

Policy Excess : (Allied World waived $ 0 ) (Insured to pay $1,500 )

. m |lI.I ] : | Market ‘u’al w COE hHF
Make / Model : B.M.W R1200 RT Manual / 2014
Name of Workshop : Ban Hock Hin Co,, Pte Ltd
Contact Number : 6281 6520 Ext 220
Person to Contact : Mr Raymond




Shiau Chan {LKKAutu!

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:00 PM
To: Raymond

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta]
Subject: RE: AX9922S - Finalisation

Dear Raymond,

Confirmed COR $16K before GST @ 5 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

From: Raymond [mailto:raymond@bhh.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 23 May, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: AX99225 - Finalisation

Dear Guo Qiang,

We are pleased to append below our finalisation for your perusal.

Parts -$15,684.28
Labo -$ 1.250.00
Total -$16,934.28
5 days Repair

Please confirm.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Ted: (65) 6281 6520 = 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969

Visit us at hitp/wow.bhh.com.sg
Facebook: ittn://www.facebook.com/bithsg

-
7). [QALS XX



Shiau Chan !LKKAutu}

From: Raymaond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 5:14 PM
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: AX99225 - Finalisation

Dear Guo Qiang,

We are pleased to append below our finalisation for your perusal

Parts -515,684.28
Labour -5 1,250.00
Total -516,934.28

5 days Repair

Please confirm

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel; (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969

Wisst us ar hirp:/fenew, DNN.COM.SG
Facebook: hitp.//www . facebook com/bhhsg

A

R H ¥ BAN HOCK HIN

Co, Preltd

No. 6 Delu Lane 4, Singapore 539410 www. bhh.com.s|

MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE | MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL WORKS | L

OusrEtt  Vouness  RRAM Sogichs  Eneuen 4



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 4:.08 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey

Cc: SUR; assignments; Goh, Stella

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX 99225 - DOA:10/03/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900133/5G

Dear Shiau Chan,
We refer to your email on even date.
Please authorizer repair cost at $ 16,000 inclusive of supplementary and check items.

Thank you.

Regards

Stella Goh
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allled World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #0B-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0B64

E: stella.goh@awac.com
W: www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto,com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:30 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX 9922 § - DOA : 10/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900133/5G

Dear Stella,
Enclosed herewith 2" preliminary advice of AX 99225,

Kindly approve the repair cost at $16,000.00 inclusive of supplementary and check items.

Best Regnrds,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: b256-3561 | email; slewse@® lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:13 PM
To: Matorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:30 PM

To: Motarsurvey

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX 99225 - DOA:10/03/2019  Our Ref:
NSV1900133/5G

Attachments: CSAWA19005492Gqd3(2) pdf; AX9922 SUPP.pdf

Dear Stella,

Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of AX 99225,

Kindly approve the repair cost at $16,000.00 inclusive of supplementary and check items.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Hundler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@kkauto.com | fiux: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:13 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX 9922 S - DOA : 10/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900133/5G

Dear Stella,

Kindly approve the repair cost at $16,000.00 inclusive of check items.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultnnts Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@|kknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 2:35 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@l : >

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX 9922 § - DOA : 10/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900133/5G

Dear Denise,
Thank you,

Regards
Stella Goh
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£1 UBLAVE 1, #01-15 PAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX @ (065) 61564315

Policy No.: NSV 1900133/5G Date: 16 July 2019

Our Ref: CSSAWAL 492/Gad

The Motor Claims Department

Allied World Assurance Company Ltd
Attn: Lee Fong

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,_AX 99228

We thank you for the instruction on _27/03/2019,

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 28/03/2018 at the premises of M/s BAN HOCK HIN and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 17.434.28 (EST $17.335.00 + SUPP §99.28) .
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 16,000.00 %
“Check” Items Amount - 8% - .
Market Value 1 5% 22.000.00 :
Salvage Value : S 24 :
Nett Value : S8 19,509.00 .

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion & o/s body.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

Days of repair: 5 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tax [LI(I{nutn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 11:02 AM
To: ‘raymond@bhh.com.sg’

Cc: SUR

Subject: AX 99225 / OD / AWAC

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle AX 99228 (Excess $1500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All unconfirm check items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before completion of the
repair,

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Note: Repair cost shall NOT BE MORE than $ 16,000{MAX). No supplementary is allowed.
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@®|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



. Denise TEI !LKIEAutuz

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 9:51 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX9922 S -DOA:10/03/2019  Our Ref.
NSV1900133/56

Dear Denise,

We refer to your email dated 01.04.2018.

Please proceed to authorize repair at 5 11,127 and check items at § 5,708 to be confirmed upon dismantling.

Final repair cost shall NOT BE MORE than $ 16,000(MAX).

No supplementary is allowed.

Thank you.

Regards

Stella Goh
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 1:55 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for AX 9922 § - DOA : 10/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900133/5G

Dear Stella,

Estimate as attached

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay @ |kkauto.com | fax: 62564315
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51 UBLAVE 1, #0125 PAYA UBIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408930 TEL 1 (065) 62563551 FAX | (06%) 62564315
Policy No.: NSV 1900133/SG Date: 29 March 2019
Our Ref: CS/AWA 19005492/Gqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Atn: Lee Fong
Dear Sirs/Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,_AX 99228 .

We thank you for the instruction on _27/03/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 28/03/2018 at the premises of M/s BAN HOCK HIN and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 17.335.00

Revised Estimate Amount : 58 11,127.00

“Check™ Items Amount : S8 5,708.00

Market Value 1 83 22.000.00 .

Salvage Value S8 249100 .

Nett Value : 58 19.509.00 .

[he vehicle sustained damages at the —

Description of Damage: —

front portion & ofs body. . fl-"_.]

Comments/ Present Status: oftude

Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

Days of repair: 5 davs.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Guo Qiang

Automotive Assessor
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 0678F
CVenEEDeallEe T o e e L eI
Vehicle No.: AX99225
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 29 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW.
Vehicle Model: R1200 RT MANUAL
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: 122EN25144012
Chassis No.: WB10A0304EZ2237387
Maximum Power Qutput: -
Open Market Value: $19,415.00 -
Original Registration Date: 19 Nov 2014
First Registration Date: 19 Nov 2014
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $2,913.00
Elntended PARFRebate Detalls — ——  — ™77~ 7 77T T
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Cintended COFRebata Detallems T — T o e T ey
COE Expiry Date: 18 Nov 2024
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $4,290.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2,491.00
Total Rebate Amount: $2,491.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Mar 2019

OK

nitps.ivr, ita.gov.sgiitasvrifachon/enquireKebatayFubbcHBetoreUereginput FFUNC | IUN_ID=FUG0a0U L |

11



Transfer Fee Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No,:

Vehicle Type:

Vehlcle Attachment 1:
Wehlcle Schame

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Mode| |

Chassis No_:

Propellant :

Engine No.

Engine Capacity :
Manimum Power Output |
Maximum Laden Wehg_ht !
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category;

Quaota Premium ;

COE Expiry Date :

Road Tax Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date -
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:

CO Emission

HC Emission :

WNOx Emission :

PM Emiasion :

Late repewal feely) will be iImposed ifr

AX99225

P00 - Passenger MotorcyclefAutocycleMoped
Mo Attachment

Mormal

BMW,

R1200 RT MANUAL
WBI10ADI0DLEZZITIBT
Petrol
122EM25144012
1170¢cc

495 kg

274 kg

2014
19 Nowv 2014

D - Motorcycle
$4.290.00

18 Mow 2024
15 Jan 2020
15 Jan 2020
28 Mar 2019

pad tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for feels) payable

Page | ot |

Raad tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle ta the new registered owner when [ts ownership is belng transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Tatal Amount Payable -

Amount Befare GST
(s$)
2500

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

GST Amount
(5%

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquire T ransferk ceDetailsProxy 7FUNCTION _1D=FO501015ET

Amount After GST
(5%)

25.00

25.00

27/03/2019



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/03/2019 02:55

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

ENTRY DATE A TIE
SLEMTTED BY. Sabs

IMPORTANT NOTICE

T Depgme pepunrt J:FE’_HE e de=linils of the accaden! o Speasd ) B dadms rooess

2. Thia Form muat be compliated by the Pollcyholder andior the Autharised Drivar

3. Inforrmanon proviasd mast be as truthful snd sccursle as pessible. Any wilkul misrepresenianon or withoidng of maisnal (som may silow mewEncoe companes D
repuidiate policy Rability

A, Tha ssws and accapianca of Bs Form Dy mumnoe companies § nol an sdmisson of pohcy lapiling on e pem of fe INSUMNcS companses

& Any lalss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This meport will ba Torwerded by the insumers of the GiA Records Marsgement Canire esiabiished by the Genetal Insurance Associslion of Sngapors (GIA] kol
prchiving and Mal coples af Bis repar will, o 8 Tee, ba made pvmilible upon applicaion by inersiied partes

T. By the ladgemant of this rmpart o the nsuters, you heraby conseant 1o the archiving of 1his repot & the cantrs and 1o copias of e mpart Deng made avaiabo
aforesmid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 130372018 01:06

Date Of Accidant 10/03/2018 14:00

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CTE TOWARDS SLE NEAR BRADDELL EXIT
Country/Siate of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber AXDO225

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Ragmsterad Owner SYED MOHAMED SHARIFF BIN SYED ABDUL RAHMAN

NRIC Mo ET100BTAF

Email Address SHARIEVE33@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phona No (LOCAL) +85-91871435
Alternative Phone Na OFFICE-91871435

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurear BAMW

Model RT1200

E:ﬂ::fﬁﬁ:;gﬁujr:;:ur which vehicle was being used al PRIVATE

Are you claiming ur'-d.er yaur own insurance palicy YES

for rapair lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action ta be taken

Veahicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Mama of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy MO

Policy Number AVMCSBOD30701801

Caver Note Number

Driver

MNamea ol Driver
NRIC No

Data Of Birth
Occupalion

Data Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Cantact Number
EMaill Addrass

SYED MOHAMED SHARIFF BIN SYED ABDLUL RAHMAN
ST100BTEF

10/01/1871

INDOOR

21/05/1091

27 YEARS AND B MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81871435

OFFICE-91871435
SHARIEVE3IZ@GMAIL.COM

Paoe 1 ol 27



Address MIL
Postcode

Was driver an employea of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Reqgistration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accideant? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accidan!? YES
Was any injured conveyad to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any othar malerial or proparly damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number af Passengers (Including Driver) 2

PEshanpar NAME ROHANI BTE ANWAR

GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

It Yes Please state which Palice Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] ¥ISHUN NORTH NPC
Was naotice of intended Proseculion given? NO

It Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REFORT NO T/20180313/2045 LODGE AT YISHUN NORTH NPC ON 10/03/2018 AT ABOUT
1400HRS, | WAS RIDING MY MOTORCYCLE AX88225 AND MY WIFE WAS THE PILLION RIDER. | WAS ON THE FIRST
LANE ALONG CTE TOWARDS THE DIRECTION OF SLE NEAR BRADDELL ROAD. THE TRAFFIC WAS HEAVY AND SLOW
MOVING AND MY SPEED WAS ABOUT S50KM/H TO 80KM/H. A CAR IN FRONT OF MY MOTORCYCLE, SLL4365R (BLACK
VOLKSWAGEN PASSAT) SUDDENLY JAMMED BRAKE. | TRIED TO AVOID THE CAR BY EMERGENCY BRAKE AND
SWERVING TO THE LEFT. HOWEVER | WAS UNABLE TO AVOID THE COLLISION. | COLLIDED INTO THE REAR LEFT OF
THE SAID CAR. THE DRIVER CAME OUT AND WAS APOLOGETIC, HE TOLD ME THERE WAS A WHITE VOLVO CAR
(UNKNOWN REGISTRATION NUMBER) IN FRONT OF HIM HAD JAMMED BRAKE DUE TO UNKNOWHN REASON, THERE IS
A WHITE CAR (UNKNOWN REGISTRATION NUMBER) WHICH WAS BEHIND ME. HOWEVER MY WIFE AND | WAS NOT
CERTAIN |F THE CAR HAD COLLIDED INTO THE BACK OF MY MOTORCYCLE. | SUFFERED SPRAINS ON MY RIGHT
FEET, ANKLE AND RIGHT RIBS. MY WIFE SUFFERED BRUISED ON HER RIGHT SHIN, CALF AND HIP, BOTH OF US WENT
TO SEEK MEDICAL TREATMENT AT KHOO TECH PUAT HOSPITAL ON THE SAME DAY. | WAS GIVEN 5 DAYS MC FROM
10/0.32018 TO 14/03/2018. MY WIFE DID NOT TAKE ANY MC AS SHE |S A HOUSEWIFE. THERE WAS NO INJURY TO THE
OTHER PARTY. | WAS TOLD THAT HIS CAR DOES NOT HAVE A CAMERA INSTALLED. | HAVE ALREADY REPORTED TO
MY INSURANCE IN REGARDS TO THE ACCIDENT

Are accldent photos available for attachment? YES

Was thare any video caplured by Car Cameara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? g []

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLLA36SR
Vahicla Maka/Maodeal/Caolour VOLKSWAGEN
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Detalls Of Praparties MNA

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver

MRIC/Paasport Number

Contact Number a7asadas

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damapga

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Name SYED MOHAMED SHARIFF BIN SYED ABDUL RAHMAN
Approximale Age

Injurias Sustain SPRAINS ON RIGHT FEET, ANKLE AND RIGHT RIBS
Inured parson in which vahicla? AXB8225

Ware saat balls warn?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Addrass

Postcode

Namea ROHANI BTE ANWAR

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BRUISED ON RIGHT SHIN, CALF AND HIP
Injured person in which vehicla? AXEE22S

Were saat balts womn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by NO)

ambulance?
Address

Pastcode
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EMAIL

Sabitra

— e ——————
From: Shanff «shaneve3iGgmmlcom>

Sent: Tuesday. 26 March, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Sabitra

Cc Groupajaarmars com

Subject: Re: GIA Repont - AXS9225

Hi Sabitra,

On Tha, 14 Mar 2019, 02:00 Sabatra, <sabiim O gasmans.com> wrole:
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached file, the GIA Accident Report for your perusal.

If you require any further clarification on the matter, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6333 2222,

Thank You.

Mobile Accident Response Sarvice |[MARS)
Tel: 6333 2222

Pegn & of 27



IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum farm to the same Authorised Reparting Centre

Addendum Sheel

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CINTRE

& Rl Gy W48 00 Sirgapory D4E580
T (W8] A724 COND  Fam (85 6234 D290
Dperating Hoor - Mamdey b Fodey, (900 - 1700

O el T W N MEAIOCI0E [ GTT Bey s WAOSLTTTE

with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(a) PARTICULARSOF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

(8

Original ReportNo : MBHH19033513 Vehicle Registration No: AX99225

Namete sosnen wic) 1 SYED MOHAMED SHARIFF NRIC/FIN/Passport No : S7100678F
{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) | *) Please delete as appropriate

Address t Singapore( 1
Contact (Tel) : Mobile No, - _ 31871435

Email Address - sharieval3{@gmail com

Date of Accident 10032019 Time of Accident : 1400

Place of Accident - _Along CTE TOWARDS SLE NEAR BRADDELL EXIT

Insurance Company: ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additianal information or

make the following smendments:

AMEND THIRD PARTY CLAIM TO OD CLAIM

Policyholder [ Driver's Signature Centre Personnel’s Signature
N SREITAA

NRIC/FINNG.: (G2616300K
Date: 2T/032019
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CoReg.Na: 1970007 80%

BAITORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CFNTRE

MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAUNTING AND BOOY WORK | METAI
WORKE | LEASING & RENTALS | FL i‘.’ T SALESY INSUFANCE SALES

Customer
QUOTATION
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE =
B0 ANSON ROAD #08-01 NG. : 33844
MAFLETREE ANSON Prapuics” bams
SINGAPORE 079914 |
ATTN: SHARIF o DATE : 18/03/2019
ey JOB NO : DLJB40247701
TEL FROM r ATIKA
FAX
VEHICLE NO ; AXG0225 MILEAGE: 68821
MAKE/MODEL : BMW - BMW R1200RT
(Page 1 of 3)

S/IN Description Action Qty  Unit Price oun
: AXLE WHEEL FRONT /ﬂ/' REPLACE 100  $167.00 $167.00

PIN 57374 .

Stock Availability (Days): 7 F)r
2 AXLE WHEEL REAR '{ REPLACE 100  $147.00 $147.00

Stock Availability (Days): T
3 BOXSIDERH . REPLACE 1.00  $489.00 $489.00

Stock Availability (Days). 7

4 CARRIER FRONT PANEL LH M () REPLACE 1.00 $323.00 $323.00

Stock Availability (Days): 30

5 CARRIER FRONT PANEL RH
Stock Availability (Days): 30

REPLACE 1.00 $340.00 $340.00

B CLIP NUT LOCK -~ REPLACE B8.00 54.00 $24.00
Stock Availability (Days) 7

T COLLAR NUT s ,I/c’ C. REPLACE 1.00 $12.00 $12.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7

8 COVER BEARING - REPLACE 2.00 57.00 514.00

Stock Availability (Days): 7

9 COVER BOX SIDE LOWER "‘____;:qa f(/ REPLACE 1.00 £19.00 £19.00
Stock Availability (Days): 30 G«/[

10 COVER COIL IGNITION RH b REPLACE 1.00 S37.00 £37.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 Rfr '

1 COVER CYLINOER HEAD RH (SILVER) ,f REFLACE 1.00 5326.00 $326.00
Stock Availabilty (Days). 7 i':“"' .

12 COVER FRONT s M'CFA REPLACE a.00 >458.00 £1.454.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7

13 COVER FRONT MUDGUARD REPLACE 1.00 £105.00 $105.00
Stock Avanlability (Days): 7 JM

Address: No CADOTE 10 Telaphone: +6 6520 | Web: www.bhh.com.sg
Fax: (Main) +6¢ 2830, (Spare Farts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 G2 69, (Accounts) +85




Quotation Nos. : 33844 (Page 2 of 3)

SIN  Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount

14 COVER HEADLIGHT LH - WA REPLACE 1.00 $205.00 5205.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7

16 COVER HEADLIGHTRH _~ C—FA . REPLACE 100 $331.00 $331.00
Stock Availability (Days). 7

18 COVER INNER FRONT COWLING o REPLACE 1.00 $153.00 $153.00
Stock Avallability (Days): 7 M

17 COVER INNER UPPER COWLING RH fdﬁ\ REPLACE 1.00 $81.00 $61.00

Stock Availability (Days): 7

18  COVER SIDE BOX LID REPLACE 100  $360.00 $360.00
Stock Availability (Days) 7/ Wflr -

18 COVER SIDE PANEL RH m REPLACE 1.00 $46.00 $46.00
black ) e Y

Stock Availabllity (Days). 7

ﬂ k)20 COVER WINDSHIELD FRONT REPLACE 100 S$176.00 $176.00
C ) Stock Avallability (Days): 7 rd ﬁ(--

21 CROWN HANDLE ’QI/ ﬂ"[ REPLACE 1.00 $914.00 $914.00
Stock Availabllity (Days): 30 .

22 DAMPER FASTENER P /Z'C REPLACE 2.00 400 $4.00
Stock Availabiiity (Days). 7 ’

23 FORK FRONT LH REPLACE 1.00 $1.357.00 $1.387.00
Stock Availability (Days) 30 - '} -r

24 FORK FRONT RH Py . REPLACE 1.00 $1,387.00 $1,387.00
Stock Avallability (Cays): 30

25 FRONT MUDGUARD REPLACE 1.00 $182.00 $182.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 - Oﬂ‘A

26 GROMMET Ve ﬁ" C REPLACE 2.00 54.00 $8.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 )

27 HEADLIGHT ASSY P REPLACE 100 $%$1.35200 $1.352.00
Stock Avallability (Days) 30 f A

28 HOLDER EMBLEM REPLACE 1.00 5$200.00 $200.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 " E‘J A

29 KIT SEAL COVER CYLINDER HEAD RH Va ’t c. REPLACE 1.00 5104.00 5104.00
P/N: 57356
Stock Availabifity (Days) 7

30 MIRROR MOUNT L fLUA T/ REPLACE 100  $87.00 $87.00
Stock Availability (Days) 7 5‘(

31 MIRROR MOUNT £ %3 ’}/ REPLAGE 100  $87.00 $87.00

Stock Avallability (Days): 7

32 NUTHEX F 248 REPLACE 400 $2.00 $8.00
Stock Avallability (Days) 7

33 PROTECTOR HEADLIGHT 'Y/ g REPLACE 1.00 $250.00 $250.00

Stock Availability (Days): 30

34 REFLECTOR REAR RED
Stock Availability (Days): 7

m‘ REPLACE 1.00 $8.00 $0,00

Address: No. 6, ing 4, 5 i 2 46 ] ohh.com.sg
Fax: (Main) +65 6281 283 are Pars) +65 753 e B4 2869, (Accounts) +65 G281 G759




- Quotation Nos. : 33844 (Page 3 of 3)

S/N  Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount

a5 RIM SPORT FRONT fk REPLACE 1.00 $1.286.00 $1.2086.00
Stock Avallability (Days) 7 - / u.vf

38 SCREW BODY REPLACE 8.00 $5.00 4000
Stock Avallabilty (Days):- 7

a7 SCREW HEAD BIND - -""b(- REPLACE 4.00 33.00 $12.00
Stock Availability (Days) 7

38 SIDE PANEL UPPER FRONT .? / M REPLACE 1.00 $250.00 §250.00
Stock Availability (Days). 7 .

39 SPEAKER BOX LH ,‘,/,- R’ﬂ REPLACE 1.00  $42400 $424 00
Stock Availability (Days) 7

40  SPEAKER BOX RH /V ﬂﬁ. REPLACE 100  $42400 $424.00
Stock Availability (Days): 30 .

41 STAY WINDSHIELD
Stock Avallability (Days) 7 ¢ Gﬂ

42 STICKER BOX SIDE LOWER REPLACE 1.00 $21.00 §21.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 2 /’{; &

REPLACE 1.00 §786.00 §786.00

43 STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK) STRAIGHT REFLACE 1.00 512.00 312.00
PMN: 1
- 3292 / #‘!’C )

Stock Avallability (Days): 1
44  SWING ARM /L/ f%r REPLACE 100  $91700 $817.00
Stock Avallability (Days) 30 ¥

45 WINDSHIELD gf_ REFLACE 100  $571.00 $571.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 4 )

48 LABOUR Supply/lnstall 48 00 $35.00 §1.680.00
PiN: D6766 o f-z s
- FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMELING OF PARTS (‘La ; '
QUOTED

47 TRANSPORT CHARGES (MOTORCYCLE) OVERSIZED 1.00 S70.00 s'a ) §70.00
PN 45837

- FOR COLLECTION QF ACCIDENT BIKE

SUB TOTAL
GST@7%

5%«,4.19*\%

Validity: 30 days M M :
For & on Behalf of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD ﬁ{?\‘.’v‘\" qu?ﬁ'l( p}.,{:f ‘

(75 €055 !lgﬂ.bJ
o/ ravmono At Adherised].

This guotation s sant wia email / LAN-Fax and will bear a computer gﬂm}r?dﬁgnnluml
(- ']-E

Ewmo Loy ~&
'1,3’/"?/ A

Address; No, B, De Telaphone: +65

g 4, Singapors 539

$17,335.00
£1.21345
GRAND TOTAL $18.548.45
WAy 21t
Acknowledge & Accepted By
&
V|

Fax; (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Acoounts) +65 6281 BT5E




Co.Reg Noo 157000288

MOTORCYELE ACCERSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE
M” "Mx "’" MOCNEICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BOOY WORK | METAL
Co., Pte Ltd WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES | INSURANCE SALES

NUSTWAT

Cust

e QUOTATION
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 NO. : 34171

MAPLETREE ANSON

SINGAPORE 789914 Supplementary 1 To QTN: 33844

ATTN: SHARIF DATE . 23/05/2019
JOBNO.  : DLJB40247701
TEL : FROM ¢ RAYMOND
FAX
VEHICLE NO : AX9922S MILEAGE 69821
MAKEMODEL : BMW - BMW R1200RT
SIN  Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount
1 OIL ENGINE (LIQUI MOLY) 10W 50 20L Replace 400  $2380 $65.20
PIN: 62005 ﬂff( )
2 VELCRO (3M DUAL LOCK) CLEAR / Replace 4,00 $1.02 $4,08
P/N: 50673
SUB TOTAL $99 28
GSTER 7% 56 95
GRAND TOTAL $106.23

Validity: 30 days (f}v‘.—‘ @.’F 5

For & on Behalf of

BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD "1,"}/(5 /}?,

Acknowledge & Accepled By

PN

s A

/s

==l Ay

% 0/ RAYMOND

This guotation Is sent wa emall { LAN-Fax and will besr & computar generated signature

Address: No. B, Delu lane 4, Singapore 539410 Telephana: +65 6281 8520 | Wab: www bihh.com.sg
Fax; (Main) +85 6281 2830, (Spare Pants) +85 6285 7530, (Insuranca/Project) +65 B284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759




Cofep.Me 1STOIOZEEN

i MOTDRCYCLE ACCESSURIES | SERVICE GENTRE
BAN HOCK HIN MODIFCATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL
Co., Pte Litd WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES | INSURANGE SALES
Py QUOTATION
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
BO ANSON ROAD #08-01 NO. : 33844

MAPLETREE ANSON
SINGAPORE 079814

ATTN: SHARIF DATE ¢ 18/03/2019
JOBNO,  : DLJB40247701
TEL : FROM s ATIKA
FAX -
VEHICLE NO : AX99228 MILEAGE: 69821
MAKEMODEL : BMW - BMW R1200RT
(Page 1 of 3)
S/ Description Action Oty  Unit Price oun
,; AXLE WHEEL FRONT { / REPLACE 100  $167.00 $167.00
PIN: 67374 ;
Stock Availability (Days): 7
2~ AXLE WHEEL REAR /’!/ 1// REPLACE 1.00  $147.00 $147.00
Stock Avallabiiity (Days): 7
3  BOXSIDERH 7~ M‘ ‘ REPLACE 100  $485.00 $489.00
Stock Avallability (Days): 7
A~ CARRIER FRONT PANEL LH //,;- REPLACE 100  $323.00 $323,00
Stock Availability (Days): 30 CV
; 5~ CARRIER FRONT PANEL RH /'7" Ve REPLACE 100 $340.00 $340.00
Stock Availability (Days): 30 ‘
5 CLIPNUT LOCK ~ REPLACE 8.00 $4.00 $24.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7
COLLAR NUT P M- REPLACE 100 $12.00 $12.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7
8~ COVERBEARING _~ REPLACE 2.00 $7.00 $14.00
Stock Availabiiity (Days): 7
&~ COVER BOX SIDE LOWER /:{:4'5// REPLACE 100 $18.00 $19.00
Stock Availability (Days): 30 .
M COVER COIL IGNITION RH e REPLACE 1.00 $37.00 $37.00
Stock Avallability (Days): 7 Rfr '
1~ COVER CYLINDER HEAD RH (SILVER) ‘f REPLACE 1.00  $325.00 $326.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 / Al .
12" COVER FRONT Z m CrA REPLACE 300  $488.00 $1,464.00
Stock Availability (Days): 7 _
#4  COVER FRONT MUDGUARD REPLACE 100 $105.00 $105.00
Stock Availability (Days); 7 M ]
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Description
COVER HEADLIGHT LH
Stock Availability (Days). 7

7~ CEA
COVER HEADLIGHTRH 7 GF‘A ’
Stock Avallability (Days): 7

COVER INNER FRONT COWLING

- ap

COVER INNER UFPER COWLING RH /d-f:'\

Stock Availability (Days): 7
COVER SIDE BOX LID
vt

Stock Availability (Days); 7

COVER SIDE PANEL RH
Stock Avallability (Days): 7

COVER WINDSHIELD FRONT
/ ﬁ&. .

_ _Stud: Avallability (Days): 7
7~ J&.

CROWN HANDLE

Stock Availability (Days): 30
DAMPER FASTENER
Stock Availability (Days): 7

FORK FRONT LH
Stock Availability (Days): 30 -

FORK FRONT RH Vs
Stock Avallability (Days): 30

pT.

LW

FRONT MUDGLUARD .
Stock Avallability (Days): 7 / E‘FJA -
GROMMET > ﬁ" c
Stock Availability [Dam: 7 : °
HEADLIGHT ASSY
Stock Avallability (Days): 30 7 A
HOLDER EMBLEM
/S MeC

Stock Avallabllity (Days). 7

: H
KIT SEAL COVER CYLINDER HEAD R / ﬂ C

PiN: 57356
Stock Avallability (Days). 7

MIRROR mounT LA U 7 /

Stock Avallability (Days): 7 -

MIRROR MOUNT L~ P4 "':LJ ¥

Stock Avallability (Days): 7

NUT HEX Q/

Stock Avallahility (Qays). 7

PROTECTOR HEADLIGHT A /
Stock Avallability (Days): 30 .

REFLECTOR REAR RED
Stock Availability (Days). 7

Address: No : i Telephone: +&

Fax: (Main) +

7530, (Insuyrance/

P anitd

i

Action
REPLACE

REFPLACE

REFPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE
REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE
HE PLAGE
REPLACE
REFLACE
REFLACE
REF‘LA;-'C.E
REPLACE
REPLACE
HEF'LACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

4.00

1.00

1.00

Unit Price
$205.00

$331.00
$153.00
$81.00
Siﬁ{l.ﬂ{l
$46.00
$178.00
$914.00
54.00
$1,397.00
$1,357.00

5182.00

#4.00

$1,352.00

$200.00

$104.00

587.00
E87.00
$2.00
5250.00

$9.00

Amoun
$205.00

$331.00
515.3..5.[}
S81.00
$380.00
$46.00
$178.00
.”59!4.[.‘-&
8.00
£1,397.00
$1,367.00
§182.00
$68.00
5.1.352 0o
.SEU‘I:I.III

$104.00

$87.00
£87.00
$8.00
5$250.00

$9.00
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SIN  Description Action Qty Unit Price Amount

35~ RIM SPORT FRONT ,?A REPLACE 1.00 $1,296.00 §1,286.00
Stock Avallability (Days): 7 © /
36 SCREW BODY REPLACE 8.00 $5.00 $40.00
Stock Avallability (Days): 7 F _
AT~ SCREW HEAD BIND REPLACE 4.00 $3.00 $12.00
Stock Availability (Days). 7
38" SIDE PANEL UPPER FRONT ?/ 4 REPLACE 100 $250.00 $250.00
Stock Availabliity (Days). 7 ,
38"  SPEAKER BOX LH f)/ o REPLACE 1.00  $424.00 $424 00
Stock Availability (Days): 7
48 SPEAKER BOX RH ?/ \/" REPLACE 1.00  $424.00 $424.00
Stm:k Availability (Days) “.D 1
41 STAY WINDSHIELD REPLACE 100  $796.00 $706.00
Stock Avaiabity Qaysr 7~ 0 K. -
A7 STICKER BOX SIDE LDWER REPLACE 1.00 $21.00 $21.00
Stock Avallability (Days): 7 ’
43 STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK) STRAIGHT REPLACE 1.00 $12.00 $12.00
PIN: 32821 el
Stock Avallability (Days). 1 3
44~ SWING ARM P REPLACE 100 $917.00 $917.00
Stock Availability (Days): 30 .
)a/ WINDSHIELD Ba REPLACE 1.00  $571.00 $571.00
Stock Avallability (Days): 7 7 g
48 LABOUR Supply/install 48.00 $35,00 §1,680.00
PIN: DBTEE o [2oe
. FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING OF PARTS qo 3 .
QUOTED
47 TRANSPORT CHARGES (MOTORCYCLE) OVERSIZED 1.00 $70.00 g'a $70.00
P/N: 45837

- FOR COLLECTION OF ACCIDENT BIKE

SUB TOTAL $17,335.00

GSTE 7% $1,213.45
g g[? ¢ GRAND TOTAL $18,548.45

Validity: 30 days F""l’ <
For & on Behalf of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD %{-m yt1qﬂy p}»-&rS :

4. Hiy -
Gouss GISee
ravmonn e ’]‘ = rié&/{.

This quotation is sent via small / LAN-Fax and will bear a computer gﬁrw g' pratue
-]

Gus Giny ~EATE
"3/"/@- &

Address: No. 6 ane 4, Singapors ( : Web: w LCOIM.&0

Acknowledge & Accepted By

Fax: (Main} +565 6281 2830, (Spare Pars) +53 30, {Insurance/Project) +65 G284 2963
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya LUibl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6255 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo, 19-96071868-R

AMiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Rei

CS/AWA18005482/Gqd3e2

(SINGAPORE BRANCH])

£0 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)

MAPLETREE ANSON bso:  Orooae
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA

1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected AX 09225
Policy No. AVMCSBO0030701901 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800133/5G Excess ($) 1,500.00
Assign From HEW LEE FONG Assign Date 271032019

2, ] Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW R1200RT c.C 1170
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WE10ADI04EZ237387 Colour BLUE
Odomeater 60821 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |120/70Z R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1B0/55Z R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

4. f Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND O/S BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. | General Information =
Accident Date  10/03/2019 |inspection Date 28/03/2018
Survey held at BAN HOCK HIN CO.PTE LTD

NO 6 DEFLU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 538410

5a. ' Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5822 000.00(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




| 7d 74

Fary VY )

fleg. No: 169607196R GST Reg. No 18-8607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. AX 99225

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408633

TEL: 6258 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19005492/Gqd3e2

ay|
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|AXLE WHEEL FRONT (SN) BENT 187.00 187.00
1|AXLE WHEEL REAR (SN) BENT 147.00 147.00
1|BOX SIDE RH (SN) cuT 48900 489 00
1|CARRIER FRONT PANEL LH (SN) DEFORMED 32300 32300
1|CARRIER FRONT PAMEL RH (SN} DEFORMED 340.00 340.00
G|CLIP NUT LOCK @34.00 (SM) NECESSARY 24.00 24 .00
1|COLLAR NUT (SN) MNECESSARY 12.00 12.00
2|COVER BEARING @57.00 (SN) NECESSARY 14.00 14.00
1|COVER BOX SIDE LOWER (SN) cuT 18.00 19.00
1|COVER COIL IGNITION RH (SN) cuT 37.00 3T.00
1|COVER CYLINDER HEAD RH (SILVER) (SN) CcuT 328.00 326 00
3|COVER FRONT @%$488.00 (SN) CRACKED 1,484 00 1,464 00
1|COVER FRONT MUDGLIARD (SN) CRACKED 105.00 105.00
1|{COVER HEADLIGHT LH (SN) CRACKED 205.00 205.00
1|COVER HEADLIGHT RH (SN) CRACKED 331.00 33100
1|COVER INNER FRONT COWLING (SN) CRACKED 153.00 153.00
1|COVER INNER UPPER COWLING RH (SN) CRACKED B81.00 B1.00
1|COVER SIDE BOX LID (SN) CuT 380.00 360.00
1|COVER SIDE PANEL RH (SN} CuT 48.00 46 .00
1|COVER WINDSHIELD FRONT (SN) BROKEN 176.00 176.00
1|CROWN HANDLE (SN) BENT 01400 814 00
2|DAMPER FASTENER @3%4.00 (SN) MECESSARY B.0D 8.00
1|FORK FRONT LH (SN) BENT 1,387.00 1,397.00
1|FORK FRONT RH (SN} BENT 1,367.00 1,367.00
1|FRONT MUDGUARD (SN) CRACKED 182 00 182.00
2|GROMMET {@34.00 (SN) NECESSARY B.0O B.00
1|HEADLIGHT ASSY (SN) CRACKED 1,352 .00 1.352.00
1|HOLDER EMBLEM [SHN) MECESSARY 200.00 200 00
1|KIT SEAL COVER CYLINDER HEAD RH [SN) NECESSARY 104.00 104.00
1|MIRROR MOUNT RH [SN) BENT B7.00 B7T.00
1|MIRROR MOUNT LH (SN) BENT 87.00 87.00
4|NUT NEX QSZ.I}D IEN] NECESSARY B.OO B.00
1|PROTECTOR HEADLIGHT (SN) MISSING 250.00 250.00
1|REFLECTOR REAR RED (SN) MISSING 8.00 9.00
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1|RIM SPORT FRONT (SN) cuT
B|SCREW BODY @55 00 (SN) NECESSARY
4|SCREW HEAD BIND {3$3.00 (SN) NECESSARY
1|SIDE PANEL UPPER FRONT (SN) cuT
1|SPEAKER BOX LH (SN) BROKEN
1|SPEAKER BOX RH (SN) BROKEN
1|STAY WINDSHIELD (SN) BROKEN
1|STICKER BOX SIDE LOWER (SN) NECESSARY
1|STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK) STRAIGHT NECESSARY
(SMN)
1|5WING ARM (SN) BENT 817.00 917.00
1|WINDSHIELD (SN} BROKEN 571.00 571.00
4|0IL ENGINE (LIQUI MOLY) 10W 50 20L @3%23.80 NECESSARY 9520 8520
(ADDITIONAL) (SN}
4|VELCRO (3M DUAL LOCEK) CLEAR @51.02 (ADDITIONAL) |NECESSARY 408 408
(SM)
15,684 28 15,684 .28
LABOUR
LABOUR - FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING OF 1.680.00 1.200.00
PARTS QUOTED
TRANSPORT CHARGES [MOTORCYCLE) OVERSIZES - 7000 50.00
FOR COLLECTION OF ACCIDENT BIKE
1,750.00 1,250.00
GRAND TOTAL 1743428 16,934.28
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR SUM | = | 16.000.00
LESS EXCESS lis [ _ | 150000
S 4 = = 1§ 1'“ qﬁ
Report Ref No. CS/AWA19005492/Ggd3e2
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M MATAI AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSDE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Automolive Assessor Licensed Appraiser
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